Memo 4C-3/311

15 June 1987

To: Distribution

From: M. Lammer and H.D. Lemmel

Subject: EXFOR index lines in CINDA

Ref.: Memos 4C-1/191 of 87/5/29
4C-3/306 of 87/1/30

We agree to the proposal of entering EXFOR index lines in CINDA for
EXFOR data that are in process but not yet transmitted, as proposed in
4C-1/191 solutiond. A similar solution had been proposed earlier in
4C-3/306 with the additional suggestion to enter such index lines with
hierarchy 6 but with ref-type = 0 (zero). With this ref-type the
printing of the data tag in the book would be suppressed.

Clearance: J.J. Schmidt
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